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From: MDCH_MDSS MDCH_MDSS

To: MDCH_MDSS MDCH_MDSS

Date: Wednesday - June 23, 2010 3:51 PM
Subject: New MDSS Release 6/29/2010 from 5-10 PM

Dear MDSS Administrators,

We will be upgrading the MDSS Tuesday, June 29th. As a result, the MDSS will be unavailable from 5
PMto 10 PM on that evening.

This release is mostly cleaning up some existing issues in the system with one new feature for System
Administrators. Here is the list of items for the release:

- Completeness Report - Access this report under System Admin then Completeness report in the left
navigation bar. This was designed for the STD program but can be used for any disease to see
completeness of Sex, Age, Race and Ethnicity. The STD specific variables will all appear as 0%
complete for non STDs.

- STD Fixes: IR Report fix and FR fix for a merge patient bug

- MDSS Help Files are now working again

- Fixed issue with Update Date not displaying on all Disease Specific Case Report Forms

- Fixed issue with ELR stamp being lost on cases sent back for deduplication

- Fixed issue with labs on same person creating two patients in MDSS. By fixing this issue we created
a bit of a unique situation that could be encountered during dedup that is explained on the attached
document.

In preparation for the upgrade we are asking that all local health department administrators clear the
cases from their pending work que prior to 5 PM on the Monday the 28th.

If you have any questions or problems please contact your Regional Epidemiologist
(http://www.michigan.gov/documents/MDSS_Support_Resources 87777 _7.pdf). You may also contact
Brad Carlson (CarlsonBr@michigan.gov) with the MDCH Communicable Disease Division.

Thank you for your continued support of the MDSS.

Brad Carlson, MPH

Surveillance Systems Coordinator

Michigan Department of Community Health

Bureau of Epidemiology

Surveillance and Infectious Disease Epidemiology Section
carlsonbr@michigan.gov

file:///G|/Surveillance/IT Support (Breeze, Websites, Inventory)/Websites/MDSS Website/MDSS Version 3.2 Notes.htm[10/19/2011 11:32:19 AM]



	Local Disk
	Print View


